
From:
Sent:

Yura, Jane
11/5/2010 2:03:25 PM
'Kahlon, Gurbux' (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Fitch, Julie A.' 
(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
'Cadenasso, Eugene' (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov); Singh, Amrit P 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APS5); 'Roscow, Steve' 
(scr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lafrenz, Donald J.' (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov); Fraser, 
Bruce (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BPF2)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Add'l PG&E spending analysis

Julie, Gurbux -­
Here is the information that breaks out A&G embedded in O&M in the materials we provided at our 
meeting. We've added columns for Payroll Taxes and Benefits Burden, which are applied 
proportionately to the lines of business for the years 2003-2009.

Please let me know if you have additional questions. We would like to meet with you in the near future 
to discuss reporting requirements - I am away from the office next week, but will return on 11/17. If you 
have questions in the meantime, Amrit Singh will be in the office 973-2515.

Thanks,
Jane

«...»
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